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From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: Docket 060619-TX; DN 0121 1-07 

Tuesday, February 06,2007 9:25 AM MSTRATIVE 

Thank you for your help Paula. I will indicate that the payment is h m  North American as indicated below. 

"~ -- pa----- -- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 8:21 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 060619-Tx 

Good morning. Whoever sent the money is paying on behalf of North American Telecommunications Corporation. I don't believe 
I would mention any other company. Hope this helps. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 5:12 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Docket 060619-TX; DN 01211-07 

Hi Paula, 

I have a payment record for $500 in this docket, for General Revenue Fund. The e-niail docsn't indicate who is sending 
the payment. The utility in this docket is North American Telecommunications Corporation, however the envelope. 
taped to thc back or the return lists a namc/addrcss for "broadsmart." Do you know who this payment is actually 
froin? Or is this description good enough? 

CCNFiscal - $500 payment record for general revenue fund; Dep 717 
dated 2/6/07. 

2/6/2007 
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Section 1 - Bure au o f  Recor ds Comletes 

Docket No. BO619 -n Date Docketed: o9/14/200 6 T i t le :  Compliance investigation of North American Telecomwnications 
Corporation for apparent v io la t ion o f  Section 364.183(1). 
F.S., Access t o  Conpany Records. 

Conpany: North American Te lecmnica t ions  Co 

-*NO, D m  

Official F i l ing  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA (GVP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(Y)' indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Sectjon 2 - Om CQOQ&&S and returns t o  CUI  i n  10 workdays. 
Prcurw WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUFlENT Module BlO(a) 

T i m  Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(~~O) 413-6770 I 

Rec-ded assiqnmnts fo r  hearins 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 

Ful l  Conaission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Date f i l e d  with CUI: 

Staff Counsel 

4 0  0 Current CASR revision level 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

39. 

2a. 

3a. 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. _ _  

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chai- Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

I Conmissioners I Hrg I Staf f  1 Conmissioners 

I I I I I I I I I 1 I I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Connrissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one C d s s i o n e r ,  a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Menher i s  
assigned the fu l l  C d s s i o n  decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED NEMS 



!&e Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Recor ds Comlet- h 

K Curry, S O l l i l a  
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Current CASR revision leve l  

Docket No.960619 -TX Date Docketed:99/14/20 06 T i t l e :  Conpliance investigation o f  North American Teleconnunications 

Conpany: North Anerican Teleconnunications Co 

Corporation for apparent v io la t ion  of Section 364.183(1). 
F.S., Access t o  Conpany Records. 

Conmi ssioners 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

C m i  ssioners ADM 

ED 1 DS I AR I CT ITW 
I I X 

Expi rat ion: 

Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(Y)’ indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module BlO(a) 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHELXILE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi WCUMENT I I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assianments IFOR UPDATES CcWTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff 
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

!xxs 

3. 
4.  
5 .  
6. 
7 .  

9.  
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

a. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Cobmission -I(_ Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. -_  Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 39. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 



Case Assianment and Sc hedulina Recor d 

' Sta f f  Recormendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consumtins Order i f  No Protest 

Page 1 o f  1 J 

"E 12/07/2006 
"E 12/19/2006 
"E 01/01/2007 
"E 02/01/2007 

k c t i o n  1 - Bureau of Records C d  r4 
Docket No. 060619-Tx Date Docketed: T i t le :  Conpliance investigation of North American Telecomnications 

Company: North Anerican Teleconnunications Co 

Corporation for apparent v io la t ion  of Section 364.183(1), 
F.S., Access t o  Congany Records. 

V McKay, L Tan 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 

Section 2 - OPR Comkses 
(%* indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  

Prwram Wule BlO(a) WARNING: mIs SCHELILILE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING ~OCUMENT 

I I I I I 
Iine Schedule and returns t o  CCA i n  10 vorkdays. 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECLIW:(850) 413-6770 

7. 
8 .  

OPR S t a f f  

Staff Counsel 

m 

Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

_. . 
Recormended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Cm'ss ion Comission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Exminer S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. -_  

- 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

I I 1 

I I 
I I I 
I -- 

140. I I I 
%tion 3 - Chairman C m  l e t e ~  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Off icer s Preheari n Off icer  
.~ 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ioner .  a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Cmnission decides the case. 

Approved: a/ 
Date: 

lt/1.1(06 
PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



1 ECA OMclal Flll11g~*~*3/6/2007 la24 AM ..... 
h - 

Matllda Sanders - 07- 0202-G> - 
From: Jackie Schindler 

To: 
Subject Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060619-k 
Filename I Path: 060619co.vsm.doc 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06,2007 1020 AM 9- 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 

3/6/2007 10:20:00 AM 

A CONSUMMATiNG ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the Gemral Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 A 
CCA Officlal Fl l lng~***1/8/200~00 PM .at.. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, January 08,2007 1:59 PM 
CCA -Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/8/2007 1:59:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060619-tx, 060625-tx 
Filename I Path: 06061 9.aoZ.tlt.doc 

An ORDER VACATING CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 ..... 
h 

CCA Offlclal Flling**~*l/8/200 200  PM x 
Matllda Sanders ?sc-o?-ooag  PA^ - M 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 06061 9or.tlt.doc 

Monday, January 08,2007 2:OO PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 

11812007 1:59:00 PM 
Docket Number: 0606194~  

A PAA ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 et... 
n CCA h c i a l  Flllnge*"l/2/200y:14 A M  

Matllda banders 7 5 C z 0 7  - 00)  - co -T).c 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Friday, December 29,2006 431 PM % 
To: CCA -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: tU29t2006 4:lO:OO PM 
Docket Number: 060619,624 8 625-TX 
F k " R  I Path: 060619co.vsm.doc 

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance on TUESDAY. Thanks. 

is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



A 

Marguerite Lockard PSC-OG,-]0/3- PAA-T)c:  
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 06061 9or.tlt.doc 

Friday, December 08,2006 1:24 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan 

12/8/2006 1:22:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060619-&, 0606244~ & 060625-& 

A P M  ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.183(1), FS has been moved to 
GC Orders for issuance. 

Thanks. 

js 


